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OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON

April 5, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR
THE VICE PRESIDENT

SUBJECT: Sterling Cole

In reference to Sterling Cole, I have talked with him
on the matter involving the defense issue as well as the
Ambassadorial post,

Mike Samuels, with Secretary Rush, has called to
indicate the special emphasis being placed on this appointment
by Ken Rush,

I have reason to feel that there may be some problem
in the White House personnel office, They advise me that
Cole had been offered other lesser Ambassadorial posts
inasmuch as Austria is not open, However, Cole tells me
that there has been no such offer,

I think there is no question that Ken Rush is making a
determined and sincere effort on Cole's behalf, I think
continued pressure on the personnel office is necessary.




Q\Q OF, %Z;;THE VICE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON

March 22, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR
THE VICE PRESIDENT

SUBJECT: Sterling Cole

In reference to the Ambassadorial post to Austria
for Sterling Cole, I spoke with Bryce Harlow to get a status
report,

Bryce advises that both he and Mel had been very
active on behalf of Cole. Interviews were arranged with
State Department, but I gather from the way Bryce talked
that some questions had been raised at State, Bryce thinks
it would be well to touch base with Dan Todd in the White
House Personnel Office, I will give Dan a call to inquire
into the status and you might wish to call Jerry Jones,
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